

JANUARY 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- January 12, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.
- January 12, 2019
 5:00 PM Holiday
 Party at Steve
 and Donna's
 home.
- January 15, 2019 7:00 PM E-Board Meeting in the Warren Shop.
- February 9, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.

CONTENT	S
Meeting Minutes	2-3
Show & Share	
Photos	4
Member Profile	5
Reminder	5
Rolling Pin Demon- stration	5
For Sale/Wanted	6

The Prez Sez

Happy New Year to all!!! Hope everyone had relaxing and joyful holidays. I'm eagerly looking forward to a busy and rewarding year of DWT activities. We have several projects in the next few months. These include the Annual DWT Christmas Party (get your reservations in to Dolly), Craft Supplies tool order in February, making donations for the Mandan Band Boosters, donations for our annual DWT summer raffle, the DWT Spring Symposium, participation in the Hazen Art Show, WIT turning sessions, opportunities for small group instruction, and "Wood U Like to Turn" sessions. All in all it's shaping

up to be a **GREAT** year for the DWT.

BRAVE

This past month eight of us helped 30 students in the carpentry class at BSC turn pegs for their bean bag games. Thank you to all who gave up an early Friday morning to help the students turn their first projects. The instructors were very pleased with the sessions. The items for Show and Share were outstanding (check the pics). The members continue to improve their skills and share their knowledge with the club. Thanks to John W. for demonstrating how to construct and turning a multi wood rolling pin.

The Annual Spring Symposium is quickly approaching. This is a **FANTASTIC** opportunity for you to have hands on instruction from outstanding turners. The Symposium has proven to be one of the most successful events the DWT has established. Over the years we have had many of the finest turners in the nation share their skill and knowledge with the DWT. This year's lineup of Spud Gruman turning small boxes, Allen Jensen turning rough and finished bowls, and Tom Wirsing turning platters will be very beneficial for all of us. Registration is available on line for the remaining 36 spots. Please get signed up early in order to help us with planning and scheduling. And while we are talking about symposiums, I will also encourage you to attend other sessions around the country. Some of our members are headed to Salt Lake City in May, I'm going to the AAW in Raleigh in July, and I'm sure some of us will be at the Rocky Mountain Symposium in September.

Looking forward to seeing all of you and your show and share projects on Saturday, January 12. Please bring anyone who might be interested in learning to turn. Duey M. will be giving a demonstration this month.

Thoughts from the Saw dust pile: Hope your New Year's resolutions include attending a symposium and turning more projects to show and share.

PAGE 2	SAWDUST & SHAVINGS ISSUE 248
	Stan Zalumskis as member at large.
DWT Regular Meeting	The DWT educational incentive scholarship provides \$400 to ward travel, classes, symposiums etc.
December 8, 2018 The meeting was called to order by President John Warren.	We need 140 freedom pens by the January meeting to go to
Guest,	ward the submarine "North Dakota" crew.
Kyle Otteson	Are members interested in small group classes at variou
Motion to approve last month's minuets by Stan Zalumskis. 2 nd by Kleber Hadsell.	members' shops on Saturday or Sunday mornings?
Mark Kielpinski gave the treasurers report, motion to ap-	The Presidents Challenge is to turn 10 tops, make a rolling pir turn a hollow form or do a show and share.
prove the report by Ray Feist, 2 nd by George Scholl.	Sister Karen won the door prize, a pizza cutter kit, a screwdriv
Membership is 63 that have paid for 2019.	er kit and wood for the handles.
Pen turning at Steve Hamar's was a success.	John Warren will make a rolling pin for the demonstration.
Thanks for all the help at the ACME Demonstration.	Motion to adjourn made by Denise Johnson, 2 nd by Pegg Rask.
WIT had fun turning pens, the next WIT event will be January 6 th from 11:30 to 3:00 at Ron Day's shop for bowl turning.	Show and Share
We need tops.	Earl Setterlund made 54 tops, he uses a hole saw to cu out the disk part.
and meat balls. Please bring a hors d'oeuvres or a treat to	Maple and Mahogany, a lidded box and a vase mad
share. The cost will be \$25 per person. If you wish you can bring something for a gift exchange.	Guy Otteson made a shallow bowl out of Russian Olive.
The BSC peg turning did not happen, it has been resched- uled for December 14 th at 7:30 am.	Wayne Axtman showed a rolling pin made from Walnu and Maple, a Russian Olive bowl that has eyes inside th pith, some tops, a large Silver Maple spaulted bowl and segmented hollow form.
The tool order will take place at the February meeting.	Alan Welte made a magic wand and a small Ceda
If you are going to attend the spring symposium please sign up on line if you can. The cost will be \$135 for members and	Christmas tree.
\$155 for nonmembers which includes a membership.	Larry Nelson had a small Olive bowl, a small Lyche bowl, a textured Birch bowl twice turned and a lidded bo
The election of the officers, Ron Day motioned for a unani- mous ballot, 2 nd by Denise Johnson. Congratulations to	made out of Honey Locust.
Mark Kielpinski as treasurer, Kristy Hulm as secretary and	(Continued on page

(Continued from page 2)	February.
	Kirk Maize will be out of town during the symposium. For small groups we need ideas for projects.
from Baltic birch plywood. Dolly Erickson showed a couple of pens made from Rosewood. Becca Kielpinski had a pen from the WIT turning, a spatula, mini/mini Christmas bulbs for earrings and larger bulbs for a necklace. Denise Johnson had a slimline pen made at WIT.	Do we want to have BSC turn pens? We will tune up their lathes, and maybe get the symposium rent reduced. 2020 symposium who do we want for turn- ers?
Demonstration John Warren - Constructing and turning a multi wood rolling pin	We will have a woodturners area at the Ha- zen art show. Summer raffle we need the commitment at the March meeting and the raffle items at
E-Board Meeting December 11, 2018 Attending: Mark Kielpinski, Kristy Hulm, John Warren, Bob Gruman, Dolly Erickson, Kirk Maize, Stan Zalumskis and Becky War- ren.	the May meeting. 2019 purchases, a new lathe and stand and a varigrind jig. Dewy Marthaller will do the January demon- stration.
Treasurer's report, 65 paid members. Christmas party, 37 signed up, Becca Kiel- pinski is in charge of the entertainment. Freedom pens, 61 done, we need 140 by	Mark Kielpinski motioned to reimburse John Warren for completing his educational incentive, 2 nd by Spud. Motion carried.

















SHOW and SHARE PHOTOS





Monthly Member Profile

This month we present to you our new secretary, Kristi Hulm. Her previous work was in designing houses, remodels, and kitchens. Today Kristi works in design sales for Precision Tops. This company does fabrications in granite, quartz, marble, and other stone.

Even though Kristi had never turned, she always wanted to try it. Not having a lathe did not stop her from joining Dakota Wood Turners. She has found the club members to be friendly and providers of awesome help.

Kristi's hobbies involve woodworking, fused glass, polymer

clay, and anything that is hands on. Her favorite woods are any variety that is burled or spalted. When it comes to favored objects, they are sculptures.

Her family consists of son Alex, her pride and joy.

DON'T FORGET

It is that time of year to get up to date with the Dakota Woodturner annual dues.

The dues are again \$20.00.

Please contact Mark Kielpinski.

Thanks in advance.

Demonstration: Multi - Wood Rolling Pin by John Warren







US Postage 248

MAIL TO:





FEBRUARY 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- February 9, 2019 9:00 AM Regular Meeting at BSC Vo-Tech Shop.
- February 13, 2019 7:00 PM
 E-Board Mtg.
 Warren Shop
- March 9, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.
- Annual Spring Hands On Symposium April 12-14, 2019 at Bismarck Career Academy

СОΝТЕΝТ	s
Meeting Minutes	2-3
Show & Share Photos	4
Member Profile	5
Reminder	5
Bowl Mounting/ Turning Demonstra- tion	5
For Sale/Wanted	6



The Prez Sez

Well, ND winter is back with a vengeance. The signs are minus 33 degrees, walk the dog to get the paper—NO PAPER, sheets of ice on the driveway—old man flat on his back groaning, and next week it doesn't get above 0. I guess this is our version of paradise. The good news is we have more time to be turning in the shop.

The January meeting was great. Thanks to Duey M. for another outstanding demonstration. Thanks to Ron D. and Larry N. for critiquing the show and share projects. The demonstra-

tions, critiques, and show and share are three of the core functions of the DWT. Whether you bring your first or fiftieth show and share project, present a demo, learn a new technique, reinforce turning skills, or reminded each other about forgotten "To Do" projects, your participation in the DWT brings a wealth of knowledge and information to each meeting. Keep bringing those great projects, ideas, and donations to the next meeting.

The February meeting will include our Freedom Pens donation to the crew of the North Dakota Submarine (thanks Dolly), Craft Supplies order (thanks Spud), Show and Share, and donations for the Mandan Bands (thanks Becky). There will also be informal sessions on tool sharpening (bring yours with if you need help), **a chat session about the Spring Symposium for those who need more information,** and help at the lathe with any of your **OPPS!** Issues (bring them in). Thanks to Mark K. for sending out the order form for Craft Supplies. It will greatly help to facilitate the ordering process if you have this filled out in advance.

The President's Challenge is 10 tops, turned bowl, and show and share projects. Congrats to Al P. for winning the President's Challenge yearly drawing. Looking forward to seeing all of those projects he will turn.

President's Challenge for March is to sign up for the Spring Symposium, donate to the Mandan Band Blast, 10 tops, or donate to the Summer Raffle.

Thoughts from the Sawdust pile: I had a note from John Jordan that started off with "HOLY ****, can you turn in minus 33 degree weather? Glad my workshop was in warm weather." I replied that it is possible but a bit tough while wearing the heavy gloves and parka.

PAGE 2

DWT Regular Meeting	We need a total of 135 Freedom pens by the Feb meet- ing. Dolly has collect 105. There is 41 pen blanks still out. Please get these turned in.
January 12, 2018	Start thinking about the spring raffle. We need to get a list of donations to the county in order to get the raffle ap- proved. We must know the items people plan on contrib-
Motion to approve last month's minutes by Gary, 2nd by Stan Zalumskis.	uting by the beginning of April. This is a huge fundraising event for us, what great creation are you going to contrib- ute?
Treasurer's report by Mark Kielpinski. Motion to approve by Larry Zubke, 2nd by Al Prom.	There is opportunity to demonstrate and display at the capitol on April 8th.
70 current members for 2019. Your name badge will have a 19 in the corner if you have paid for the year.	The Gateway Mall is looking to attract more visitors and
Guest: Jim Miller from Mandan	would like to work with us to host weekend show(s). If there is interest in this, Doug Alm and George Scholl would be willing to chair this.
New secretary is Kristi Hulm and new member at large is Stan Zalumskis. Thanks to the people that formerly held these positions, Spud Gruman and Steve Hamar respectively.	Our DWT scholarship committee provides one or two scholarships per year for educational enrichment. This year's recipients are Mark Kielpinski and Ron Day.
Everyone turn some tops. We have a goal to fill two large jugs. 10 tops counts for the monthly president's challenge.	President's Challenge is a bowl, 10 tops, or a show and share.
Donations of projects/turned items will be collected for the extended care at St. Alexius. We have donated in the past and the receipts would like to send their "thanks".	John Warren brought in a collection of small turnings from the past. Member were welcome to take a piece and the remainder were donated to the St. Alexius extended care unit.
Craft Supply order will be due at the February meeting. This group order gets us a discount and free shipping. Please remember that the product numbers need to come from the current years magazine and not the website.	Thank you to Kleber H. for sound at the meeting and to Todd R. for video at the meeting.We have sent in application for AAW Scholarship and EOG Grant. We have not heard back on either of these.
46 Members are registered for the Christmas Party.	Sign up for the AAW. This is a great resource. With mem- bership, you get 6 magazines a year and online access to a wonderful database of information.
Start thinking about the Mandan Band Blast. Please fill out a form if you will be donating anything. Our contri- butions are a great help to this fundraiser. The money raised goes towards music scholarships.	This month's door prize winner was George Gerhardt. Prize includes a screwdriver kit, pizza cutter kit and wood to complete the projects.
Women in Turning had a successful day turning a small bowl at Ron Day's shop. Next meeting for WIT will be Feb. 3rd at Steve Hammer's shop and will be instructed by Spud. The project will be a lidded box.	The yearly President's Challenge drawing took place. The big winner was Al Prom. Prize consisted of a large variety of great wood to turn and \$50 to Roughrider Hardwoods. We cannot wait to see what fun projects Al creates with his winnings!
December 14th several members from the club volun- teered time to help BSC students turn pegs for scoring on their bean bag toss game boards. Thanks to all those that helped.	Show and Share
Our spring symposium will be held April 12-14. There will be room for 39 people and fees are \$135 for DWT members and \$155 for non member. So far we have 4 people signed up. This year our hands on symposium will bring in Alan Jensen (Bowl), Tom Wersing (Plater), and our own Spud Gruman (small lidded box).	Rebecca Kielpinski – Pens with CA finish, bowl with wipe on poly from last WIT session Sam Fears – Commissioned urn in Pine
Let Gary Nagel know if you are a member that has not been showcased in the monthly "Member Profile".	(Continued on page 3)
	(

(Continued from page 2)	
Doug Alm – Cotton Wood burl bowl, Red oak bowl, Cedar bowl, Red oak crotch vase, 3 Box elder bowls, Box elder vase, 2 Red oak vases	Freedom pens (140) need to be completed by the February meeting so that they can be given to those serving on the USS North Dakota submarine. Dolly Erickson is making arrangements for a presentation if possible.
George Scholl – Ash nut cracker bowl, bird houses, and a round-to-it	Kirk Maize has contacted possible turners for the 2020 Spring
Steve Hamar – Small bird houses and huge bird house with Walnut roof, Ebony perch, and Birch house	Hands-On Symposium. When they have confirmed via email the names will be shared with the club. Discussion occurred
Greg Pollert – Cedar bowl	regarding fees and payment associated with presenters for the Symposium.
Mark Kielpinski – Salt & Pepper shaker, Ambrosia maple bowl	John Warren has been contacted by the NDCA asking for
Kleber Hadsell – Walnut bowl	letters of support to be given to legislators by the NDCA dur- ing the legislative session. Mr. Warren was going to contact
Kristi Hulm – wands and honey dipper	about 6 individuals and ask them to create a statement of support. Mr. Kielpinski was then going to create a sheet of
Dolly Erickson – Collection of rings	photos with the support statement for each of the individu- als. These would then be given to NDCA which would in turn
DeWayne Robinson – 2 children's chairs	present these to the legislators of the individuals.
Louis Pittman – Buckeye burl bowl, segmented bowl of Walnut and Maple	Future WIT dates and projects were shared by Rebecca Kiel- pinski. The next project is February 3rd with Spud Gruman
John Warren – Walnut hollow form, Big leaf maple vase, hollow form with spalted lid, Cherry bowl with natural edge	presenting "small turned boxes". Mr. Warren complimented the WIT group for their effort to provide turning opportuni-
Dave Krumwiede – snowmen and Mesquite torus	ties for the women of DWT.
Dave Multiwiede - Snowmen and Mesquite tolds	
Demonstration	There will be individuals turning on two lathes at the Capital on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren
	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren.
Demonstration	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by
Demonstration	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall.
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller E-Board Meeting	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall. There will be an opportunity to display items at the Bismarck
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller E-Board Meeting January 15, 2018	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall. There will be an opportunity to display items at the Bismarck Public Library in June, July and August. Dolly Erickson will have additional details and deadlines for the club. Denise Johnson has already started the process for the DWT
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller E-Board Meeting January 15, 2018 7PM, Erickson Household.	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall. There will be an opportunity to display items at the Bismarck Public Library in June, July and August. Dolly Erickson will have additional details and deadlines for the club.
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller E-Board Meeting January 15, 2018 7PM, Erickson Household. Meeting was called to order. Mark Kielpinski gave the Treasurers Report. Two bills were submitted by Mr. Warren for reimbursement. Membership report shows that we have 73 current mem- bers (paid and Lifetime). A list of members that are not cur- rent with dues will be given to the Membership Committee	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall. There will be an opportunity to display items at the Bismarck Public Library in June, July and August. Dolly Erickson will have additional details and deadlines for the club. Denise Johnson has already started the process for the DWT Summer Raffle by accepting pledges. It was suggested that an framework be created for the raffle with a suggested timeline
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller E-Board Meeting January 15, 2018 7PM, Erickson Household. Meeting was called to order. Mark Kielpinski gave the Treasurers Report. Two bills were submitted by Mr. Warren for reimbursement. Membership report shows that we have 73 current mem- bers (paid and Lifetime). A list of members that are not cur-	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall. There will be an opportunity to display items at the Bismarck Public Library in June, July and August. Dolly Erickson will have additional details and deadlines for the club. Denise Johnson has already started the process for the DWT Summer Raffle by accepting pledges. It was suggested that an framework be created for the raffle with a suggested timeline and process. Motion to adjourn by Mark Kielpinski, seconded by Rebecca
Demonstration Mounting and Turning a bowl by Duey Marthaller E-Board Meeting January 15, 2018 7PM, Erickson Household. Meeting was called to order. Mark Kielpinski gave the Treasurers Report. Two bills were submitted by Mr. Warren for reimbursement. Membership report shows that we have 73 current mem- bers (paid and Lifetime). A list of members that are not cur- rent with dues will be given to the Membership Committee	on April 8th. Further details will be shared with the club by Mr. Warren. Doug Alm and George Scholl have volunteered to be in charge of a display and turning event at Gateway Mall. There will be an opportunity to display items at the Bismarck Public Library in June, July and August. Dolly Erickson will have additional details and deadlines for the club. Denise Johnson has already started the process for the DWT Summer Raffle by accepting pledges. It was suggested that an framework be created for the raffle with a suggested timeline and process. Motion to adjourn by Mark Kielpinski, seconded by Rebecca Kielpinski.



Monthly Member Profile



We value our members who are veterans. With Don Robison we add another. He was in the US Navy and is now retired. Don's hobbies are hunting, fishing, and woodworking.

After discovering Dakota Wood Turners, Don came to a meeting, and since he likes woodworking, he joined. He has no experience in turning but says his favorite turned objects are weed pots. Koa and Cedar are his favorite woods.

Don's family consists of wife Paulette, son Justin, and daughters Holly and Teri.

DON'T FORGET

It is that time of year to get up to date with the Dakota Woodturner annual dues.

The dues are again \$20.00.

Please contact Mark Kielpinski.

Thanks in advance.

Demonstration: Bowl mounting and turning by Duey Marthaller







US Postage 249

MAIL TO:





MARCH 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- March 9, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.
- March 12, 2019
 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg.
- April 6, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.
- April 16, 2019
 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg.
- Annual Spring Hands On Symposium April 12-14, 2019 at Bismarck Career Academy

CONTENT	гs
Meeting Minutes	2-3
Show & Share Photos	4-5
Member Profile	5
For Sale/Wanted	6



The Prez Sez

I hope this finds all of you knee deep in chips and having a great time at your lathes. We had a great meeting in February. Thanks to Spud and his crew for their great help in getting our Craft Supply orders put together. I believe that the order should show up prior to the meeting. Look for information as to where and when to pick up your orders. Thanks to Pat for his help in sharpening our tools. Thanks to Ron for his help in showing us how to setup and use a buffing system. A special thanks to Kirk in promoting and recruiting folks to participate in the Spring Symposium.

The March meeting will cover the Band Blast Donations, Summer Raffle forms, Spring Symposium registration, a display at BSC, Hazen Art Show, Show and Share, and Pat/Mark demonstrating how to make a thin stemmed goblet.

Becky has asked that all donations for the Band Blast be turned in at this meeting. She will also have tickets for anyone interested in attending the fun event. At half price, \$15 a ticket for prime rib or shrimp sounds GREAT.

Denise would like to collect your donation forms for the Summer Raffle at the meeting. She needs to get the gaming permit put together and sent to the city for approval. This year it would be great to top the 50 number of prizes on the ticket. Your help is greatly appreciated. Please contact her (701-516-2037) with your information if you are not going to make the meeting.

Kirk will give a report on the status of the Symposium. With 30 signed up for the symposium, we still have nine slots available for our signature event.

We have the opportunity to put some of our turnings in the display case at the student union at BSC during the month of April. This would be great exposure for the DWT and the Symposium. If you would like to have something on display, please bring it to this meeting.

Thanks to Todd for running the cameras at our meetings and volunteering to help train folks on how to use the cameras at the symposium.

As we move toward our most exciting time of the year, it is wonderful to see how many of our members are making a difference with their donations to the Freedom Pens, hospital donations, Summer Raffle, Tops for Tots, Band Blast, instant gallery, library shows and many others. Your contributions and support help to bring our art to the community. Thank you for all you do for the DWT!!

PAGE 2

	to Denise as soon as possible. We need this information to get our raffle permit and to get the tickets printed prior
DWT Regular Meeting	to selling tickets. Our goal is to have 40-50 items. Your
50	contributions count!
February 9, 2018	We have all the freedom pens done for the next donation. The commander comes into the state in March. If it
Meeting called to order by President John Warren.	works, we can present them to him at the meeting. Other- wise, Dolly Erickson has volunteered to meet with him at
Guests at the meeting: Wayne Peterson	his convenience. This is a great way to show our support to the men and women that defend our country. Although
Alan motioned to accept the minutes from the January meeting, 2nd by Stan . Motion passed.	this set of pens are complete, keep turning Let's get a start on next years!
No firm treasurers report this month. AWW insurance was brought up. This is a \$200 fee and will be paid.	Just a reminder that the club has a library of books, mag- azines, and instructional videos. Dolly brings these in to every meeting. Take advantage of this great resource we
Membership report from Mark Kielpinski shows 76 paid members for this year. If you are paid, you will have a	have.
"19" sticker on your name tag. If you don't have a stick- er, please pay your dues.	Doug spoke about the Creative Energy Event to be held at the Gateway Mall February 22-24. Tables will be set up to show or sell your work. There is no cost to this event. Brenda Morgan is in charge of this at the Gateway Mall.
Jim Sermac joined us on behalf of the Mandan Band Boosters. He expressed the Booster thanks for all the	
support we have given them in the past. As a thank you, the Band Boosters are offering tickets to the Band Blast fundraiser for 1/2 price to any Dakota Woodturner	Mystery Drawing was won by Wayne Peterson. Included in the price was a screwdriver kit, ice cream scoop kit and blanks of purple heart and bubinga .
member. This is a great fundraiser and there is lots of fun to be had. It takes place on April 6th. There will be	March's President's Challenge is 10 tops, donation to
a prime rib dinner, prizes, auction, etc. all to take place at the Mandan Eagles. Get your tickets if you want to	Band Blast, a turned bowl, a show and share project, or sign up for the Spring Symposium.
join in the fun and don't forget to donate some woodturning projects for the auction to support this great cause. We would like to collect all the donations for the Mandon Bloot at the March meeting	Motion to adjourn by George and 2nd by Stan.
for the Mandan Band Blast at the March meeting.	Show and Share
Women in Turning got together February 3rd and turned a lidded box. Thanks to Spud for demonstrating and helping them through the process. Also, thanks to	Pat Schweitzer: Bowl for raffle with painting, batons for Man- dan Band Blast donation, 50 tops, and jar lids.
Rebecca Kielpinski for heading the event and Mark Kielpinski and Alan Erickson for helping out.	Sam Fears: Turned boxes (one is a band booster donation and the other is for the raffle)
The next WIT event will be held before the next meet- ing. WIT member, be on the lookout for detail being e-	George Gerhard: Old fence post sculpture
mailed. Can't wait to see the next project these ladies come up with.	Al Prom: Bowl from part of the stash he won last month
Kirk Maize is heading the Spring Symposium. We cur- rently have 11 people registered. This is our signature	Alan Welte: Small Cedar bowl and Natural edge Elm bowl, hol- low form tool
event and a very important one for the club. Get signed up as we only have 39 spots available. We also need 6	Doug Alm: Live edge Ash bowl, Red Oak vase, two Maple bowls
mentors to help at the symposium. To volunteer, please talk to Kirk Maize or John Warren. Our spring symposium will be held April 12-14.	Larry Nelson: Large Black Ash burl bowl, twice turned and twice painted vessel, 2 scoops
The summer raffle is coming up. If you have any ques-	George Scholl: Ash bowl
tions or donations talk to Denise Johnson. Please re- member, there is a lot of planning and timing that goes	Dolly Erickson: Lidded bowls (4)
into this raffle so get a list and description of your items	(Continued on page 3)

(Continued from page 2)

Brian Wilhelmi: Segmented bowls and vases (4)

Dwayne Robinson: Walnut child's rocker

Kristi Hulm: 2 lidded boxes

Rod Day: Big Elm bowl, Maple bowl (buffing is the key!!),

Denise Johnson: Bowl, lidded boxes

Luis Pittman: Platter for the band booster donation, Maple bowl

Kirk Maize: 2 bowls for donation, Big Leaf Maple bowl, Big Leaf Maple burl vase, textured Siberian Elm bowl

Earl Setterlund: Tops

John Warren: Big Leaf Maple vases, Box Elder vase, Black Ash burl dish, 3 Black Ash burl bowls

Demonstration

Spud took orders for the tool order. Pat was at the sharpening station to give advise and direction on sharpening your tools. Ron did a demonstration on the Beal buffing system and there was a mini session on how to fix that darn "oops" at the lathe.

E-Board Meeting

February 13, 2019

E-Board met at the Mandan Eagles.

Commenced at 7:04 pm with Kleber, Todd R, Mark K, Becca K, John W, Stan Z, Pat S, Denise J and Kirk M in attendance.

Treasurers report – Mark discussed balance, insurance renewal and deposits.

Membership – 75 members renewed/joined to date. President requested membership to call those who haven't renewed their membership. Stan to let Steve Hamer know.

Spring Symposium – Todd reports having 2 cameras and tripods and 2 TVs. Our cameras are not compatible with the college screen system other than in the garage on a TV. Discussion on additional equipment needed and who has it. Becca, Todd and Kleber volunteered to the technicians for the event. Lathes for the presenters were arranged. A conversation was held as to whether the wood for Spud's project needed kiln dried vs air dried wood and the desired size needed. Kirk said we need mentors and several names were presented as options. Discussion was also held regarding the mentor's roles and responsibilities. Pat will be in charge of the Instant Gallery with Alice. Dolly & Mark will run the registration desk. Stan will cover the silent auction and name tags. Discussion on covering coffee, snacks and pop was held. Kleber will cover for Kirk. A maximum of 39 turners can be accepted and current registrations and review of prior attendees who may sign up was held. Door prizes will be ordered. A motion by Stan to spend up to \$150 for 3 tools for door prizes. 2nd by Kirk and motion passed.

Lunches will be catered in with a budget of \$10 per person. Extra tables and chairs will be needed for people to eat at. Locating them in the silent auction area should work. Dolly and Steve will be in charge of the banquet Saturday night. Friday night, Robin Shears will bring his burls to sell.

Group order – Becca inquired if mystery prizes and slimline pens for upcoming year had been ordered and the amounts normally spent. John will take care of getting items ordered.

NDCA support letters and photos – John would like 2 additional sets for the ND Council of the Arts to share with legislatures.

The 2020 Symposium is scheduled for April 17-19, 2020. Grant applications are being worked on and the presenters are Dan Tilden, Sally Ault and Mark Kielpinski.

Stan made a motion to buy a \$200 gift card to Hobby Lobby for Linda Maize in appreciation for all the hard work she puts into writing our grant proposal to ND Council of the Arts. 2nd by Becca and motion passed.

Library display will be June, July & August 2019. Items to be displayed should be brought to the symposium or by May.

Discussion held on creating an overview of annual events for people to go online and view. Mark suggested that membership create this as part of a membership welcome packet. Pat also suggested handing it out at demonstration events (Art in the Park, Capital A'Fair, etc.). Mark added that we have more business cards for handing out.

Kirk asked for ideas for the 2020 Fall Symposium and for the March Demonstration.

Meeting adjourned at 9:09 pm





























Monthly Member Profile



We thank all of our members for spreading the word about the Dakota Wood Turners. We have a great organization, and it needs to be shared. Doug Alm invited Neil Ness to a meeting. He found the meeting very informative and joined.

Neil is the commercial agriculture manager for Farmers Union Insurance. He started as an agent for them in 1979 and became manager in 2002. He likes riding and driving horses. His hobbies include all kinds of crafts which are shared by his wife along with wood turning and other forms of woodworking.

Having just started wood turning, Neil has made some table legs and lamps. He is now branching out into making bowls. I can relate to his use of old fence posts in projects. Neil also uses other wood found around his place. When his sister-in-law brought him a piece of Honduran Mahogany, he made some bowls.

Neil's family includes his wife Anita and adult son and daughter, Nathan and Cura.

US Postage 250

MAIL TO:





APRIL 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- April 6, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.
- Annual Spring Hands On Symposium April 12-14, 2019 at Bismarck Career Academy
- April 23, 2019
 7:00 PM E-Board
 Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles
- April 27-28, 2019 Hazen Art Show
- May 11, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop.

CONTENTS

Meeting Minutes	2-3
USS NORTH DAKOTA (SSN-784)	3
Show & Share Photos	4-5
Library Display	5
Member Profile	5
For Sale/Wanted	6



The Prez Sez

Well folks, we are into April which is one of the busiest months for the DWT. We have an early meeting date of April 6, donations for the Band Blast, sign up for the Summer Raffle, donations for the Library Display, turning pens with the students at the Career Academy, the Spring Symposium, and the Hazen Art Show. It's truly an exciting time for the Club.

Despite the weather, it was great to see 35 other crazy DWT members show up for the March meeting. Thanks to Mark K. and Pat S. for demonstrating how to make a thin stemmed goblet. Spud and his crew had the Craft Supply order organized and handed out to the members who were present.

Thanks Spud. Once again the Show and Share portion of our meeting was outstanding. Keep up the good work.

As mentioned above we have a busy agenda for the April meeting. If there are any last minute donations for the Mandan Band Blast, please bring them on Saturday. Hope to see several of you at the function—should be a great time.

Denise will collect your signup sheets for the Summer Raffle. She really needs to get this processed in April in order to have tickets in your hands at the May meeting. Let's top the goal of 50 items on the ticket.

Dolly will talk to us about our Freedom Pens donation and how to get your items for the library display to her. I will be asking you for more help with the turning sessions at the Career Academy. We need additional help with teaching students how to make slim line pens.

Final instructions on the Spring Symposium will be given at the meeting. Thanks to Keebler H. for filling in for Kirk on this project. Sign up and pay for your attendance at the Symposium Banquet at the meeting. Thanks Steve H. for hosting.

This is the 50th anniversary of the Hazen Art Show. Todd R. will collect your entries at the Symposium. Hope to see several of our turnings on display at this event.

Spud will have the last items sent by Craft Supply to hand out.

The demonstration for this meeting is to sharpen any tools you need help with for the symposium or use in your shop. We will have three grinders available.

The President's Challenge is to participate in the Show and Share, turn a thin stemmed goblet, or signup for the Spring Symposium.

April 6 DWT meeting . YES, THIS IS A WEEK EARLIER THAN USUAL!!!!!!!

PAGE 2

DWT Regular Meeting

March 9, 2018

Meeting called to order by President John Warren.

Motion to approve February meeting minutes by Stan Z. and 2nd by Dave Krum. Motion passed.

Mark K. gave the treasurers.

Membership report given by Steve Hamar. He was able to get ahold of nearly everyone and membership should be very close to up to date. Newsletters are sent out every month. Larry Z. and Steve H. will cross-reference this with the current list. You will need to be a current paid member to continue to get the newsletter.

Larry Strand was our guest for the day. He has invited us to the Harvest Festival on August 17th. They would like us to do a demonstration at the event. Contact Doug Alm if you need more information. There will be electricity onsite and we would be welcome to sell our art if the club does a demonstration.

Mandan Band Blast is coming near! Get your tickets if you would like to go. As a thank you for our support, they are offering tickets to us for ½ price! Great time and great cause. If you have any last-minute donations, get those to John Warren.

Women in turning had a successful event at the beginning of March with the help of Mark K. and, as always, our great WIT leader Becca. The women made platters and got to play with wood burning. There will be no April meeting do to all that is happening around that time.

Spring Symposium is right around the corner. If there are any spots open, it's just a few. So, get your registration in ASAP. As of March 9^{th} we have 33 turners signed up.

The summer raffle is quickly approaching. This is the last push to let Denise know what you will be donating. She must have a list of all the items together in order to get the permit. And we need the permit to get the raffle tickets printed. The money we bring in from this fundraiser goes a long way for the club and the community. This money helps support the symposium, freedom pens, turning events and so much more.

Freedom pens are done and ready to be presented. Dolly has volunteered to meet to present them.

We will be helping the Career Academy with turning. Please volunteer if you have the time. There will be 3 classes on March 23rd, 2 classes on April 2nd, and 2 classes on April 11. These teachers and students appreciate our help and expertise. Our involvement in this helps foster the relationship we have with the college and that keep our costs lower. The school also let us use equipment for the symposium.

The Hazen Art show is just around the corner, April 27th and 28th. There is a small entry fee which is paid out to the prize winners. Consider entering your items. Call Kirk (701-873-5717) if you need an entry for or have questions. Items must be up in Hazen by 7pm on April 25th. Todd has volunteered to collect items at the symposium if you need your item (s) be transported to Hazen.

Big thanks to Spud and those who helped him with the tool order.

April is the Arts Quest Month for BSC. We have access to a display case in the student union for the month. Please consider showing off some of your talent. This display case is locked and secure. Let John Warren know if you want to display anything.

Todd has taken the time to put together a list of things we might need to get a video setup going so we could start uploading demonstrations to Youtube. There are a variety of different options to consider.

Mystery drawing this month was won by Doug M. In the bag of treats was a pepper mill kit and screw driver kit along with wood for turning.

Presidents Challenge drawing went to Denise Johnson. She won some Tulip wood and Big Leaf Maple.

Reminders!!

If you haven't, Pay your dues!!

Our regular April meeting will be a week early due to the symposium. See you on April 6^{th} .

April 23rd will be the e-board meeting.

Aprils President's Challenge will be 10 tops, show & share project, long stemmed goblet, or help with the kids turning at the Career Academy.

Show and Share

Stan Z. - measuring spoon sets; one donation each for Mandan Band Blast, Dakota Woodturners Raffle

Wayne Axtman - birdhouse, Silver Maple bowl, Red Oak bowl, pens

Doug Alm - spalted Maple bowl

Brian Wilhelmi - vases

Louis Pittman - segmented bowls and open segment bowl

Alan Welte - jam chucks

Larry Nelson - Big Leaf Maple bowl with airbrush design

Wayne Peterson - two bowls

George Scholl - Elm vase, large live edge bowl, tops

(Continued on page 3)

(Continued from page 2)

Greg Pollert - Honey Locust bowl for Band Blast donation

Brent Fischer - Yellow Heart platter, Cocobolo wood, cutting board, Purple Heart vase, Bolivian Rosewood clock

Jim Porter - 2 Box Eder bowls for donation to Mandan Band Blast and Dakota Woodturners Raffle

Dwayne Robinson - maple chair

Kristi Hulm - Red Gum platter

John Warren - Big Leaf Maple bowl, Black Ash burl bowl, Big Leaf Maple (or is it ash??) tall vase

E-Board Meeting

March 12, 2019

Treasurers report from Mark K.

Membership committee has been working hard to get all membership dues in. They have contacted all non paid members. Currently there are 78 paid members for 2019.

Spring Symposium is coming up quickly. Kirk will be out of the country, but all tasks have been dispersed and Keebler Hadsell will be filling in for Kirk. Thanks to Kirk for all the hard work that goes into the symposium along with a thanks to everyone contributing to make this a success. Currently, there are 3 non-turners and only 7 spots open for turners. Lunch is to be determined after a meeting with BSC as to our options. The symposium banquet will be held at Steve Hamar's place. Cost will be \$20 per ticket and food will be from the Woodhouse.

Denise has been working hard on the summer raffle. She must have all the commitments to her in writing by April 1st to insure we have time to get the permit granted and raffle tickets printed in time. 28 items are committed as of March 12th.

Career Academy Projects will be pen kits for most sessions and 10 cent pens for the younger two classes.

Hazen Art Show is celebrating its 50th year this year on April 27th and 28th at the Hazen City Hall. Your items can be collected at the symposium if you don't have a way to get them up there. They must be in Hazen by Friday April 25th.

We will have the opportunity to put items into the display case at the Bismarck Public Library soon. Please bring some of you creations to show the community what beautiful art we make. The display case is locked so your items will be secure.

As of March 12th, we are still waiting to present the Freedom Pens. The commander has not been in yet, but when he arrives Dolly will get a call. She and Alan have volunteered their time to present the pens to the commander.

Sound... there is much to be discussed on the best options for a quality video setup. Good sound is key for YouTube content. We are going to start with a trial video run with the equipment we have for the demonstration in May. This will give us an idea of where we need to go.

July meeting location is yet to be determined.

Linda has been doing a great job helping our club by writing grants for us. Stan put forth a motion to send Linda to the ND Council of the Arts grant writing session. The fee of \$150 will be covered by the club. Dolly 2nd the motion. Kirk abstained from the vote. Motion carried. Thanks so much to Linda for helping the club by writing grants in the past and future.

Kirk motioned to adjourn. Becca 2nd.

USS NORTH DAKOTA (SSN-784)

"Thank you and your Dakota Woodturners for the beautiful pen you gave me and the beautiful pens you gave to the crew. What an outstanding gift you have given to our boat." Bob Wefald. Without the hard work of Bob Wefald this mission would not have been fulfilled. A lot of work had to be accomplished before the crew could accept a gift.

On March 19th Alan and Dolly Erickson were honored to be able to meet with Commander Mark Robinson and Master Chief Petty Officer Kellen Voland. We presented them with the 145 hand turned pens by several of our club members. They were very appreciative and impressed with our contribution.

A special thank you to all of you who participated. We were presented with a beautiful wood plaque with the crest of the boat on it.







Veterans Memorial Library Display 2019

The DWT Club has the opportunity to display items at the Bismarck Veterans Memorial Library during the months of June, July and August. It takes about 50 to 60 items both large and small to create a well-rounded display to show our different forms of woodturning. **PLEASE** bring what ever items you can share in the display to the April and May meetings. If you have some items that you want on display in the Symposium Gallery and the Bismarck Library, I can get them at the end of the Symposium. Please let me know so I can make sure we have enough. Please know that we need a variety of sizes too.



Monthly Member Profile

Well, Pat, we have a new member whose history is plumbing. Maybe you can compare notes with him. Brian Wilhelmi works for Walt's Plumbing. His hobbies are motorcycles, pontoons, and camping. To these he adds wood turning.

Brian has been turning for about 3 months. He heard about Dakota Wood Turners and joined. His favorite woods are Maple, Walnut, and Cherry. Segmented vases are his favorite turned objects.

His family consists of wife Lynda, son Trek, and daughter Shanna.

US Postage 251

MAIL TO:





JUNE 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- June 8, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at BSC
 Vo-Tech Shop
- June 11, 2019 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles
- July 13, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at Steve
 Hamar's Shop
- July 13, 2019 E-Board Mtg. following Regular Meeting

C O N T E N T S Meeting Minutes 2-3 Show & Share 4-5 Photos 4-5 Member Profile 5 For Sale/Wanted 6



The Prez Sez

Hope you all had a GREAT Memorial Day. Becky and I, along with about 200 other folks, celebrated by helping to place/ remove American flags by the tombstones at the Veteran's Cemetery. Thank you to all of our members and families, past and present, who have served to protect this great nation.

May was a busy month for the DWT. Dolly collected turnings and put up the Library display in Bismarck. Please stop by and take a look. Thanks to all of you who have items on dis-

play. Ron showed us how to use two different coring systems which will help us to get more useable bowls out of a log. Becca and Mark are going to do the follow-up session on how to remount the cored bowls in order to do the finish turning at the June meeting. Denise acquired the raffle permit and handed out tickets for our annual fund raiser. The show and share session was the hit of the day with at least 20+ members participating. I hope you all saw the Tribune article about our pen donation to the members of the USS North Dakota. Great picture of Dolly and members of the crew. Thank you to all of you who attended Mark Gilbertson's funeral. I know the family greatly appreciated our attendance. Kirk attended the Career Academy Awards dinner and was presented a plaque recognizing the DWT's work with their students.

There are several items which we need to cover at the June meeting in order to be ready the summer schedule. Top priority is to get your raffle tickets and get them sold. Denise, Kirk, and Kleber will have the sign-up sheets for workers for the Art in Park (July 3-4)-(setup on July 1) and the Capital A'Fair (August 3-4) events. Your commitment to help make these events a success goes a long ways in helping our club continue to grow. Please remember to turn in your raffle donations prior to July 1 in order for them to be displayed at the demonstrations. This really helps with sales. Ralph will be organizing another SHOP CRAWL for August 10. Pat and Barb will be hosting the DWT picnic on August 10. <u>There will NOT be an August 2019 Meeting.</u>

President's Challenge for this month is 10 tops or turning in two books of sold raffle tickets.

DWT Regular Meeting May 11, 2019 turning! Meeting was called to order by President John Warren. The Hazen Art Show was the last weekend in April. Steral of our club members were up there and demonsta ed at the show. Dave Krumwiede won 1st place in woodturning division. Great work Dave! Motion to approve last month's minuets by Stan Zalumskis. 2nd by Kleber Hadsell. Motion passed. Raffle tickets are here. Please pick them up at a meet in you need to pick up at a different time contact D (Mandan) or Allan Welfe as they will have extras. Thi a HUGE fundraiser for us. Let's sell some tickets! Treasurers Report was given by Mark Kielpinski. Taxes have been filed per deadline. Todd Richardson mo- tioned to approve, 2nd by George Scholl. Art in the Park is July 2-4. Kirk Maize will have extras. Thi a HUGE fundraiser for us. Let's sell some tickets! Membership report shows 90 members for the year. The membership committee also worked hard to widdle down the number of mailed newsletters the club sendo out. We have gotten this down to just a handful. Cary Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. Nex ame to show the gratifued to to Ireland and March in the St. Patricks Day Parade this year. Capital AFair is August 304. Kleber Hadsell is in cha of this. Please let him know if you can help. Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's Shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd the scare. Xwe got lots of positive feedback from partici- pants and came out ahead for funds. President's Challenge for June is to sell two books of t ets or make 10 tops. The 2019 Sp	/ PAGE 2	SAWDUST & SHAVINGS ISSUE 253 N
May 11, 2019Meeting was called to order by President John Warren. Motion to approve last month's minuets by Stan Zalumskis. 2nd by Kleber Hadsell. Motion passed.Treasurers Report was given by Mark Kielpinski. Taxes have been filed per deadline. Todd Richardson mo- tioned to approve, 2nd by George Scholl.Membership report shows 90 members for the year. The membership committee also worked hard to videl down the number of mailed newsletters the club sends out. We have gotten this down to just a handful.Carry Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. Next meeting will be 12. Steve Hamar's Shop.Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks at on Steve!!The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all as- pets. We got lots of positive feedback from partici- pants and came out ahead for funds.Thanks to tose who helped the kids turm pens at the career Academy. It is because of this and our othe- volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The facility sent a letter on cur behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- ben the that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated!Becky Warren - Tops from her WIT meeting Kleber Hadsell - Ash bowls, Cherry bowl, Califor Redwood bowl with wood burned Zen tangles George Scholl - Live edge Cherry bowl, Box El- bowl		our support! Pick up a kit at the next meeting and get turning!
Meeting was called to order by President John Warren. Motion to approve last month's minuets by Stan Zalumskis. 2nd by Kleber Hadsell. Motion passed.Raffle tickets are here. Please pick them up at a meetin fy ou need to pick up at a different time contact D (Mandan) or Allan Welte as they will have extras. Thi a HUGE fundraiser for us. Let's sell some tickets!Treasurers Report was given by Mark Kielpinski. Taxes have been filed per deadime. Todd Richardson mo- tioned to approve, 2nd by George Scholl.Art in the Park is July 2-4. Kirk Maize will be heading up. We will need help to demonstrate there and sell to ets. Check your calendar and see when you can help.Membership report shows 90 members for the year. The membership committee also worked hard to widdle down the number of mailed newsletters the club sends out. We have gotten this down to just a handful. Carry Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. She came to show the gratitude of the Band Boosters club. Our donations raised \$1435 house. Mark your calendar for food and fun. June 8th's meeting demonstration will be Mark and Be showing how to remount cored bowl for twice turning.Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a to the yeap to the soft opositive feedback from partici- pants and came out ahead for funds.President's Challenge for June is to sell two books of t ets or make 10 tops.Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- tive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stu- dents that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank<	ũ ũ	The Hazen Art Show was the last weekend in April. Several of our club members were up there and demonstrated at the show. Dave Krumwiede won 1st place in the woodturning division. Great work Dave!
Treasurers Report was given by Mark Kielpinski. Taxes have been filed per deadline. Todd Richardson mo- tioned to approve, 2nd by George Scholl. Membership report shows 90 members for the year. The membership committee also worked hard to widdle down the number of mailed newsletters the club sends out. We have gotten this down to just a handful. Carry Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. She came to show the gratitude of the Band Boosters club. Our donations raised \$1435 profit for the kids/organization. The band was able to go to Ireland and March in the St. Patricks Day Parade this year. Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a ton Steve!! The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all as- pects. We got lots of positive feedback from partici- pants and came out ahead for funds. Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- tive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stu- dents that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated!	Motion to approve last month's minuets by Stan	Raffle tickets are here. Please pick them up at a meeting. If you need to pick up at a different time contact Dolly (Mandan) or Allan Welte as they will have extras. This is
The membership committee also worked hard to widdle down the number of mailed newsletters the club sends out. We have gotten this down to just a handful. Carry Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. She came to show the gratitude of the Band Boosters club. Our donations raised \$1435 profit for the kids/organization. The band was able to go to Ireland and March in the St. Patricks Day Parade this year. Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a ton Steve!! The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all as- pects. We got lots of positive feedback from partici- pants and came out ahead for funds. Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- tive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stu- dents that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated!	have been filed per deadline. Todd Richardson mo- tioned to approve, 2nd by George Scholl.	Art in the Park is July 2-4. Kirk Maize will be heading this up. We will need help to demonstrate there and sell tick-
 Carry Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. She came to show the gratitude of the Band Boosters club. Our donations raised \$1435 profit for the kids/organization. The band was able to go to Ireland and March in the St. Patricks Day Parade this year. Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a ton Steve!! The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all aspects. We got lots of positive feedback from participants and came out ahead for funds. Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our positive interaction and volunteering at the school. The students that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated! Dethe Eichers he was 06 ginese sellested for the spinosium. 	The membership committee also worked hard to widdle down the number of mailed newsletters the club sends	
 go to Ireland and March in the St. Patricks Day Parade this year. Women In Turning made tops at Steve Hamar's shop at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a ton Steve!! The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all aspects. We got lots of positive feedback from participants and came out ahead for funds. Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our positive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stuy ou letters. Our help is very much appreciated! Delive Friekerse hese sume 00 prised space as like to foot the prise space as like to foot the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our positive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stuper in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated! Delive Friekerse hese sume 00 prised space as like to foot the prise space as like to foot the prise space as like to foot the prise. Becky Warren - Tops from her WIT meeting Kleber Hadsell - Ash bowls, Cherry bowl, Califor Mark Kielpinski - Sphere with woodburning, brow the wood bourned Zen tangles George School - Live edge Cherry bowl, Box El bowl 	Carry Friedt from the Mandan Band Boosters was our guest at this meeting. She came to show the gratitude of the Band Boosters club. Our donations raised \$1435	of this. Please let him know if you can help. Our annual picnic is August 10th at Pat and Barb's
at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a ton Steve!! The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all as- pects. We got lots of positive feedback from partici- pants and came out ahead for funds. Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- tive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stu- dents that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated! Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 since a selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen here even 00 selected for the Pineton Delive Erickeen Here eve	go to Ireland and March in the St. Patricks Day Parade	June 8th's meeting demonstration will be Mark and Becca showing how to remount cored bowl for twice turning.
The 2019 Spring Symposium was a success in all aspects. We got lots of positive feedback from participants and came out ahead for funds. Thanks to those who helped the kids turn pens at the Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our positive interaction and volunteering at the school. The students that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated! Delly Frickners here aver 00 pieces cellected for the Dia	at the last meeting. Next meeting will be June 2nd where the project will be scoops. Once again, the meeting will take place at Steve house. Thanks a ton	Motion by Becky Warren to hold the next spring symposi- um April 17-19 of 2020. 2nd by George Scholl and motion
Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- tive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stu- dents that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank you letters. Our help is very much appreciated! Delly Frickeen here aven 00 pieces cellected for the Dia	pects. We got lots of positive feedback from partici-	
Della Estata en la secon CO stance collecto d'anthe Dia	Career Academy. It is because of this and our other volunteering at BSC that we get a break on the facility fee for the symposium. The faculty sent a letter on our behalf requesting the fee be lowered due to our posi- tive interaction and volunteering at the school. The stu- dents that were in the classes all sent wonderful thank	Kleber Hadsell - Ash bowls, Cherry bowl, Čalifornia Redwood bowl Mark Kielpinski - Sphere with woodburning, bowl with wood burned Zen tangles George Scholl - Live edge Cherry bowl, Box Elder
marck Public Library display. Stop by and take a look if you get a chance. They will be in the display case that is located in the breezeway of the library. What a great opportunity to have our work shown to the public.	you get a chance. They will be in the display case that is located in the breezeway of the library. What a great opportunity to have our work shown to the public.	 Kirk Maize - John Jordan influenced Honey Willow vessel/bowl with carved veins (2nd place at the Hazen Art Show) Earl Setterlund - lidded knot box, bowls Mike Orgaard - Ash bowl, 3 small Lilac branch vas-
Start making your freedom pens for next year. Dolly has pen blanks and pen kits. You just need to pick these up and do some turning. We will continue to contribute to the National Guard. They have always been appreciative of our efforts and it is a great way to show	has pen blanks and pen kits. You just need to pick these up and do some turning. We will continue to con- tribute to the National Guard. They have always been	Doug Alm - Bowl, live edge Black Ash burl bowl, Holly box/bowl, Cotton Wood burl bowl, Elm dish,

SAWDUST & SHAVINGS ISSUE 253

PAGE 2

	Nelson		ç
(Continued from page 2)			

Larry Nelson - Silver Maple platter with Mahogany accent Dale Sauer - Segmented canister with Padauk,

Ash, Wenge, Walnut

Brain Wilhelmi - Segmented vases & bowl

Duane Robinson - Basket weave bowl

Twig Zahn - Basket weave illusion platters & vases

Todd Richardson - Hollow form died black and silver leave on rim

Mark Gary - Missile

John Warren - Bowl, Big Leaf Maple bowl, Big Leaf Maple vase Ludwig Schroeder - 15 tops

E-Board Meeting

May 14, 2019

Treasurer's report shows no change from last regular meeting.

Membership is at 90 club members. Our list for physically mailed newsletter copies is down to four.

Raffle tickets are in. We need to make a push to sell!! 84 books have been checked out.

2020 Symposium guests will be Sally Ault, Dan Tilden, and our own Mark Kielpinski. Becca Kielpinski has motioned to donate one admission to our Spring 2020 Symposium to the Rocky Mountain Woodturners. Dolly 2nd motion and motion passed.

We have been invited to have a representative at the Career Academy Awards Banquet. Kirk Maize has agree to represent the group at the banquet.

DWT picnic will be at Pat and Barb Schweitzer's home on August 10th. This will be in place of the regular August meeting. Social hour to begin at 5pm and food to follow. There will be a silent auction and the raffle winners to be drawn at 6pm. Brats and burgers will be provided. Bring a desert or a dish to share. And come ready for FUN!

Mike Mahoney has agreed to join us for our fall symposium demonstration which will be in Decem-

ber this year. Becca K. made a motion to bring Mike Mahoney in for this event. The club will pay for travel, meals, and the one day demonstration. There will also be at least one day of hands on that would be available for club members for a fee. Stan 2nd motion and motion passed.

No new equipment will be purchased at this time.

The Rocky Mountain Woodturning Symposium is taking place on September 13-15, 2019. Our very own Becca Kielpinski will be demonstrating! Congratulations Becca. You will be wonderful! The Rocky Mountain Woodturners has also donated one ticket to their 2019 symposium and banquet they are hosting. What a great opportunity for someone in our club to experience this event. Stan Zalumskis will be selling chances to win this symposium ticket at the June and July meeting. \$5 per chance. Get your tickets at the next meeting... and if you don't win, you can still attend to see Becca and the other presenters.

Women in Turning will meet on June 2nd at Steve Hamar's shop to turn scoops. If you are a lady and have not joined this group yet, please reach out to Becca K. or one of the other lady turners so you can come check out what it is about. It's always a good time filled with learning.

The DWT has 102 pen kits left for the next batch of Freedom Pens we will be donating to the National Guard. Let Dolly know if you need a pen kit or blank to help contribute to this great cause.

Curious if there is any interest in demonstrating at the Buckstop Junction event in August. Please let it be known at the next meeting. If there is not anyone who is willing to head this up, we will consider it too busy of a time and pass on it.

The July 2019 E-Board meeting will be held immediately following the regular meeting. Anyone in the club is welcome to join us at the meeting as always.

The DWT has board positions that will be coming open for election. November we will selection of candidates with the vote in December and January to take office. The open positions include Member at large, President, Vice President.







Monthly Member Profile

Once again we will go back in time and visit one of the founding members of DWT. Dave Krumwiede , although he had done a lot of woodworking, had not tried woodturning when he happened upon Duncan Warren at ACME Tools. Duncan and others were demonstrating woodturning at ACME and Dave showed interest. Duncan asked, and Dave joined Dakota Woodturners.

Dave says he didn't turn much the first few years he was a member. It was three years before he attended a DWT symposium. Starting with no turning experience and now observing Dave's present turnings, you can see how the club has helped Dave with his skills. He feels that he has improved 200%. A Jet was Dave's first lathe. He moved to a Vega lathe and then to his beloved Stubby lathe. Black Walnut was his first favored wood. He now likes all woods, but his favorite is Iron wood. When it comes to turnings, he loves them all.

So how has woodturning changed over the years? With Dave's experiences he is a good one to ask. At a club level he says that there has been a dramatic improvement. Demonstrations, symposiums, and members helping members can be credited for this. At a

professional level Dave sees turning going from the basics, bowls etc., to the more artistic forms. He like the artistic forms when you can see where the actual turning was done. When the actual turning is not evident on a piece, he is not a fan.

Dave started as a millwright. He joined Dakota Gasification and became a foreman. He has now been retired for 10 years. Metal work is his hobby. He has made recumbent tricycles for himself and his wife out of a pair of bicycles. Dave's family includes wife Faye and children Mike and Brett.

US Postage 253

MAIL TO:





JULY 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- July 13, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting at Steve
 Hamar's Shop
- July 13, 2019 E-Board Mtg. following Regular Meeting
- August 10, 2019
 4:30 PM Club
 Picnic at Barb &
 Pat Schweitzer's
 NO REGULAR
 MEETING
- September 7, 2019 9:00 AM Regular Meeting Shop

тѕ
2-3
4
5
6



The Prez Sez

We just finished another July 4 birthday celebration of this GREAT nation. I hope you all had a relaxing time with picnics, rodeo, Art in the Park, family get-togethers, and spending too much on really loud fireworks. **BOOM!!!!** There goes another \$20 bill.

Our DWT was active this past month with a turning demonstration by Doug A., Mark K., and John W., for the UTTC Humanities Class. The turners enjoyed introducing the students to the art of woodturning. Thanks to all. The DWT also participated in the July 3-4 Art in the Park event in Mandan. Thanks to Kirk, Kleber, Stan,

and Denise for organizing the equipment, set-up, demonstrators, workers, raffle display, and ticket sales for this annual event. Thank you also to the 15 plus folks who helped to make this a huge success in spite of some weather issues. Thank you to Mark and Becca for their demonstration on mounting and turning cored blanks at the June meeting. Also thanks to all who participated in show and share, and turned in two books of sold tickets.

The July 13 meeting will be held at Steve Hamar's shop. The address is 3228 River Place Dr. N., Mandan. Thank you Steve for inviting us to your shop. Kirk will be in charge of the meeting. Becca will be demonstrating one of the projects she will be presenting at the Rocky Mountain Woodturners Symposium in September. The President's challenge for July is to sell another 2 books of raffle tickets, make 10 tops, or bring something for show and share. Kleber will give details for the Capital Affair on August 3-4. If you couldn't with the Art in the Park, it would be great to see you participate at the Capital. Ralph will fill us in on the Shop Crawl and Pat will give details for the Annual Picnic, both of which are scheduled for August 10. ALL TICKET STUBS AND MONEY MUST BE TURNED BY THIS DATE!!!!!

ANNOUNCEMENT: For those wishing to sell turnings at any DWT event, it is mandated by the state that each individual must have a North Dakota sales tax permit and collect the city/state tax on any sold items. If you are checked and do not have a permit, the DWT 501-C 3 non-profit status may be forfeited. The club can no longer take this risk. **PLEASE HAVE YOUR PER-MIT IF YOU WISH TO SELL.** It is a simple process to get a permit. Simply go to nd.gov/tax/tap and apply. Thanks for your support in this matter.

ONLY ONE MONTH LEFT TO SELL THE RAFFLE TICKETS, WE ARE OFF TO A GREAT START. PLEASE HELP BY TAKING MORE TICKETS!!! THANKS!

	be sold for \$5.00 each and the drawing will be held at the July meeting.
DWT Regular Meeting June 8, 2019 The meeting was called to order by president John Warren at 9AM.	August 10 th will be the picnic at Pat and Barb Schweitzer's be- ginning about 4:30. Bring a side dish of your choice. There will be a silent auction and also the raffle drawing will take place. That morning there will be the second annual shop crawl. Ralph Feland will be in charge.
Minutes of May Meeting were approved as printed. Peggy Rask, Second by Stan Z	October Meeting will be followed by Hands On Turning of Pens. Steve Hamar will take the lead on this.
Treasures Report given by Mark K. Approved. Steve Hamar, Second by George Scholl	The "Fall" Symposium will be held on December 7-9 with the demonstrator being Mike Maloney. More info will follow
Membership Report by Steve Hamar and Stan Z. 93 paid up members	when available. President's Challenge for July will be selling two books of raffle
Guests: Luke Huber from Bismarck. Rebecca K reported six ladies had turned scoops at the last	tickets, turning ten tops or an item for show and share. Denise won the President's Challenge for June.
meeting. Thank you to Steve Hamar for hosting the event. He also turned a scoop.	The DWT has been notified that we will receive a grant for \$3000. Thanks to those who had a part in making this happen.
Dolly E. reported 70 plus items were on display at the Bis- marck Veteran's Memorial Library. Thank you to all who have contributed. Twenty-one members contributed items. A BIG thank you to all!	Mark Curry as a board member of the Pride of Dakota said we were invited as a club to demonstration, but there were con- flicting dates this year but will do a follow-up for next year.
Dolly E. reported that many of the Freedom pens have been committed to and several have already been returned. Keep up the good work. No word from the number needed by the National Guard.	Show and Share
Art in the Park is scheduled for setup on July 1 st . Sign up	Rebecca Kielpinski showed three scoops made in a variety of sizes.
sheets for workers is being sent around. Denise requested that all raffle items be to her by July 1 st so as to be on display for selling tickets.	John Warren showed his pint "beverage" glass with wooden stem he turned and some bowls.
A demonstration will be presented to the UTTC Humanities class on June 17 th by Doug Alm, John Warren and Mark Kiel-	Ron Day showed two bowls, one with wood burning enhance- ment. Doug Alm showed a natural edged bowl.
pinski. July 13 th meeting will be at Steve Hamar's residence. Rebec-	Dolly Erickson showed two platters and the scoop turned at the WIT event.
ca will be doing a demonstration. (a preview of her demon- stration that will be at the Rocky Mountain Symposium in September).	Kayla Mahowald showed the scoop she had made at the WIT event.
There will be a drawing held for one member to attend the Rocky Mountain Symposium. A certificate to attend was	Mark Curry showed a large Boxelder bowl turned VERY thin and a bowl containing several spheres.
presented to the club at our April Symposium. Chances will	(Continued on page 3)

(Continued from page 2)

Alan Welte showed the goblet he had turned with captive rings.

Al Prom showed a combination napkin holder and salt and pepper centerpiece and bowls.

Louis Pittman showed a doll that had been turned by Hans Finsterwalder.

Brian Wilhemi showed two bowls that were segmented with different designs incorporated.

Ralph Feland showed two gavels he had turned, one with a house for a realtor.

Peggy Rask showed the scoop she had turned at the WIT event.

E-Board Meeting

June 11, 2019

Called to order at 7:05 pm. Attendees – Mark Kielpinski, Rebecca Kielpinski, Kleber Hadsell, John Warren, Kirk Maize, Stan Zalumskis, Pat Schweitzer, Denise Johnson.

We have 1 new member.

Treasurer reports same balance as at the general meeting. Bill for raffle tubs presented for payment.

Summer raffle – 115 books of tickets signed out and 28 sold.

Art in the Park – there were a few people who signed up to work/ help out at the event. We need to find the letters for the A frame sign board. Kleber will get new signs made for the A Frame for the raffle. They will pick up the tables from Pat. Other planning details were discussed.

2020 Spring Symposium – will feature Dan Tilden probably doing hollow forms and Sally Ault making jewelry.

2020 Fall symposium will have Jimmy Clews with a 1 day demonstration and 1 day hands on format on October 24-25, 2020.

The July demonstration will be Becca doing something 'cool'. She tossed out a couple of options, and will demonstrate exploring embellishments – working with imperfections. The July meeting will be at Steve Hamar's.

The picnic will be August 10 at 4:30 and dinner will be served at 5:30. Dolly and Becca will be in charge of the silent auction. Everyone is to bring a side or a dessert, and the club will buy burgers and

brats.

The September meeting will have another demonstration by Becca on saving the core to make rimmed bowls. Discussion was held that might look at changing the dates to the 7^{th} .

2019 Fall Symposium – hands on will turn a calabas bowl. The DWT cost is \$1700 for two days plus airfare and meals. December 7^{th} will be the demonstration and December 8^{th} and 9^{th} will be the hands on sessions. The wood needed is 5 x 5 x 5 inch maple. Motion made by Kleber, with a second by Stan, to charge \$100 per day for the hands on session with a maximum of 10 turners per day and the cost to include the wood and lunch each day. Motion passed.

Kirk and Steve will look at options for retrofitting the trailer. Topics being discussed are whether to put the lathes on stands or to move them with carts. Also how to adapt it so the lathes don't tip off the cart. Also discussed whether to put the grinder on a stand too.

Wood – U– Like – To –Turn – will have Steve come to a board meeting to discuss pens.

Shop Crawl – Steve is the only shop to sign up. John Warren volunteered to open up his shop too.

The November demonstration will feature Ron Day and Mark K doing a demonstration from their attending Rocky Mountain symposium on September 13-15th as part of their scholarship requirements.

The ACME demonstration will be November $22 - 23^{rd}$. Sign up sheets will be put out at a meeting.

Details of the Christmas party will be confirmed with Steve.

Kirk met with Steve to discuss having the membership committee create a list of things they would be in charge of. Some items suggested were responding to website inquiries and following up with people who indicate an interest in the club at events such as Art in the Park.

Becca brought up the fact that there has been interest in the DWT tshirts. We have not placed a t-shirt order in for the club in a couple of years. They are ordered through Northern Trophy at the bowling alley. Kleber will check on the cost.

At the July meeting, Todd reported that a cord popped on a camera. Additional people will need to be trained to run the video/camera equipment.

There will be a quick e-board meeting after the July meeting. August will be determined at a later date.

Rob Larson called and indicated he has cedar posts that could be used for items like pepper mills.

Motion by Becca, second by Stan, to adjourn meeting. Adjourned at 8:44 pm.





Demonstration: Becca Kielpinski-Mounting and turning a cored bowl





Monthly Member Profile



Brad Heim says that he is "Always eager to learn!". One of the areas that he is interested in learning more about is turning. So when a good friend, Doug Alm, invited him to a meeting, Brad accepted. Shortly after that he became a member. George Scholl sold Brad a lathe. Having minimal experience, Brad had many questions. Doug Alm answered them and helped him with technique. That's what our organization is all about, "Helping those who ask". The look of spalted wood appeals to Brad, and his favorite turned objects are boxes.

Brad has been retired a year and a half from the North Dakota Army National Guard where he served for thirty years. He is presently North Dakota's military Funeral Honors Coordinator. Ultralight flying, hunting, fishing, and metal detecting are among Brad's hobbies.

Barb is Brad's wife, and their grown children are Kristina and Tyler.

US Postage 254

MAIL TO:




SAWDUST & SHAVINGS Issue 255

SEPTEMBER 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- September 7, 2019 9:00 AM Regular Meeting Shop
- September 17, 2019 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles
- October 12, 2019 9:00 AM Regular Meeting Shop
- October 15, 2019 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles

CONTENTS

Meeting Minutes2-3Show & Share
Photos4-5Demonstration5Member Profile5For Sale/Wanted6

Prez Sez



The DWT has had a busy summer with Art in the Park, Capital A'Fair, July meeting at Steve's shop, annual picnic at the Schweitzer's home, a very successful raffle, and equally successful silent auction. It's time to get back into the regular schedule of meetings at the BSC Carpentry shop. Normally we meet the second Saturday of each month. **Our first meeting this fall will be on September 7!!!** This is due to the fact that most of the E-board will be at the Rocky Mountain Symposium on our regular meeting day.

Thanks to Kirk for chairing the July meeting. He reported that all went well. Thanks to Becca for doing a great job on her demonstration.

Thanks to Pat and Barb for hosting the annual picnic. Thank you to Denise and her crew for running the raffle and getting the prizes to the winners. Thank you to Becca and Dolly for organizing and running the silent auction. Thanks to all who sold raffle tickets and bid in the silent-auction.

CONGRATULATIONS TO RON DAY ON BEING SELECTED AS A LIFETIME MEMBER OF THE DWT!!!!!

Items on the agenda for the September meeting will include signup for the hands on penturning session in October, selecting a nominating committee for the December elections, sign -up for the Mahoney clinic in December, and get member input for next year's budget. Becca will be presenting the second part of her demonstration which she will be presenting in Colorado. The president's challenge is to bring in 10 tops. It's not too early to start filling the buckets for next year's summer sessions. We all are really looking forward to seeing your latest projects on the show and share table.

I hope that many of you will consider running for a DWT office. One of the ways for the DWT to continue to develop and grow is through the ideas and work of our members. As an officer you have the opportunity to share and sell your ideas and vision for the future of the DWT. Thank you in advance for considering a run for an office.

John Warren, President

fore, this is the place to be and all you experts can help other expand their abilities.

(Continued from page 2)

E-Board Meeting

July 13, 2019

Attendees: Stan Zalumskis, Rebecca Kielpinski, Mark Kielpinski, Kirk Maize, Kleber Hadsell, Dolly Erickson, Denise Johnson

Called to order at 12:20 pm. Motion by Dolly Erickson to nominate Ron Day for lifetime membership. Second by Stan Zalumskis. Motion passed. Adjourned at 12:21 pm.





Demonstration:

July's demonstration was a great presentation from Becca Kielpinski of her presentation she is preparing for the Rocky Mountain Symposium.

Monthly Member Profile



Luke Huber first turned in a high school class and loved it. Recently he set up his shop. Needing a lathe, he found a cheap one. He's been having fun with it ever since. Walnut, Purple Heart, and Cherry are his favorite woods. A Walnut resin bowl is his favorite turned object. At present Luke works at ACME Tools. His previous employment was at Menards. Dakota Woodturners PO Box 243 Bismarck, ND 58502

US Postage 255

MAIL TO:

ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED





SAWDUST & SHAVINGS Issue 256

OCTOBER 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF INTEREST

- October 12, 2019
 9:00 AM Regular
 Meeting Shop
- October 15, 2019
 7:00 PM E-Board
 Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles
- November 9, 2019 9:00 AM Regular Meeting Shop
- November 19 2019 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles
- November 22-23
 2019 ACME
 demonstration

сомтемтя

Meeting Minutes	2-3
Show & Share Photos	4-5
Demonstration	5
Member Profile	5
For Sale/Wanted	6

Prez Sez



This past month 11 members of the DWT were in attendance at the Rocky Mountain Woodturners Symposium in Colorado. A great time was had by all. Our own Becca K. gave several SPECTACULAR DEMOS at this regional event. Congratulations Becca on your outstanding work and thanks for being such a great representative of the DWT.

The DWT has several items on their calendars in the next couple of months. The October meeting will feature Steve H. giving a pen turning demonstration followed by a hands on pen turning session for the

members. Becca has organized another WIT session for the ladies in our group. Ron and the nominating committee are compiling a list of candidates for the election in December. Dolly is working on developing a DWT t-shirt order for October. Suggestions for budget items are due in October. We need your input to help develop the budget for next year. The ACME demonstration will be held November 22-23. We need a few folks to organize this event. The Mike Mahoney fall demo/symposium will be held on December 7, in conjunction with our regular meeting. Please note, *THIS IS THE FIRST SATURDAY IN DECEMBER*. Kleber and Larry are busy planning a tool swap session prior to our annual tool order from Craft Supplies in February. The DWT annually awards two Scholarships for members to attend a regional/national symposium or training classes from nationally known turners. Application forms are due in December. They will be available at the October meeting. And of course, there will be the DWT Winter Social Event---Holiday Party at Donna and Steve's home in January.

The President's challenge for October is to bring 10 tops or have something for show and share. The November challenge is to bring 10 tops, participate in show and share, or donate a freedom pen to the DWT.

I sincerely hope that several of you will seriously consider making an application for one of the DWT Scholarships which are available through our club. These \$400 awards are very helpful in making regional and national symposiums more affordable for our members. The rewards from attending these events are enormous. Making new friends from around the nation, watching many world class turners, learning more about the art of turning, and seeing hundreds of turned items in the instant gallery will truly expand your turning knowledge and skills.

John Warren, President

PAGI	E 2
------	-----

DWT Regular Meeting September 7, 2019	Meeting site changes are possible in the future. We have just been informed of a new policy that could raise our rate by an additional \$200. At the current time, we are able to avoid this rate as long as we have an adjunct teacher in the club that is willing to take on the key responsibility for the meeting week-
Meeting called to order by President John Warren. Steve motioned to approve last the August meet- ing minutes. 2nd by Allan.	ends. John went to the AAW National Symposium in Ra- leigh. He says it was good info, great organization
Guests at the meeting included Shane Goors, Dennis Goors, Paula Goors, and Andy Teborski. They heard about our club from the Capital A'Fair.	and would recommend anyone not a member yet to get involved.
Treasurer's report given by Mark K. Motion to approve by Steve, 2nd by George, and motion carried.	The Rocky Mountain Symposium is going to have a great North Dakota presence this year! With 10 or more club members going and our very talented Becca Kielpinski presenting!!
Membership report shows 15 new members.	Presidents Challenge for October is to make 10 tops or have a Show and Share.
Women in Turning will be turning again on October 6th. More to come on that.	Regular meeting to be held October 12th where we will be doing a hands on session on making pens.
Dolly has 73 Freedom Pens done to give away to the National Guards in November. We plan to have a total of 100 for that give away, so turn your pens in if you have any or grab a blank and kit from Dolly to get more pens made. This is a great cause and anything over our 100 pen threshold	Blanks and kits will be provided. E-Board meeting will be held October 15th at the Mandan Eagles. Door prize winner this month was Al Prom. The prize included a pen kit, blanks, and pepper grinder
can go to the next donation. The summer raffle was a success. Thanks to all those who got out there and sold some tickets or bought tickets themselves. We sold 2126 tickets for a profit of \$4,982.96. A big thanks to those who donated items for the raffle also.	Presidents Challenge winner was Dolly. She re- ceived pen kits and a bunch of awesome wood blanks.
Big thanks to Pat for hosting the club picnic.	Show and Share
Our fall symposium features Mike Mahoney! He will be here December 7-9. December 7th will be a demonstration for all club members to enjoy. The 8-9 are hands on day. Sunday is full, but there may be room for one more on Monday. Fee for the hands on is \$100 per day.	Steve Hammer - Elm bowl with inlay from purple stone and brass powder; Myrtle wood square rim
Larry brought up the idea of a Shop Swap meet where unused tools can be swapped, traded, or sold. More on that to come.	Larry Nelson - Birch fluted vase; Walnut bowl bas- ket weave design
Ron will be chairing the nomination committee. November will be elections.	Mike Orgaard - Platter, Russian Olive bowl
	(Continued on page 3)
	(

1

(Continued from page 2)	Twenty participants are signed up for the De- cember 2019 fall symposium. Twelve are paid.
Alan Welte - Lidded box Elm with Walnut finial	
Stan Zalumskis- 20 pens (freedom pens)	Symposium for 2020: Sally Ault and Dan Til- den are scheduled for demonstrations in
Wayne Petersen - 2 Cottonwood bowls, Russian Olive bowl	April. Jimmy Clewes is lined up for fall sympo- sium.
George Scholl - Vase	Budget item suggestions need to be turned in at the October meeting.
Mark Kielpinski - Elm bowl; Zen tangled sphere, small sphere, sphere puzzle, Box Elder bowl, Ash bowl	Ordering T-shirts to be for sale was dis- cussed. Dolly will check on prices before the
Nancy Kielpinski - Maple twice turn bowl, Maple bowl	October meeting.
Dolly - Bowl, platter with wood and antler stand with two rings	A motion was made by Mark K., seconded by Kirk M., third by Becca K. to sanction a demon- stration for the Boy Scouts by Steve Hamar.
Kleber - Bowls (started from Earl), Elm bowl, bowl	Demonstration for November will be by Mark K
Twig Zahn - Basket illusion vase, Silver Maple softball, Cottonwood baseball	and Ron Day as a follow-up from the Rocky Mountain Symposium. Eleven members at- tended from our club at the Symposium. Two
Becca Kielpinski - Rimmed bowl	others from ND attended from Minto, ND. Great representation from ND. Several con-
John Warren - Black Ash burl bowl, two Big Leaf Maple bowls, Walnut platter, Big Leaf Maple plat- ter	tacts were made for future demonstrators for our symposiums.
	John W brought to the table the offer of a lathe and tool supplies from a Mr. Russ
E-Board Meeting	Haas. Given the age and size of the lathe stor-
September 17, 2019	age etc. would be an issue. John will reply with a thank you for the offer, but not accept.
Meeting called to order at 7PM. Present were John Warren, Kirk Maize, Mark Kielpinski, Re- becca Kielpinski, Kleber Hadsell, Denise John- son, Steve Hamar and Dolly Erickson.	Application for two scholarships for regional and national symposiums in 2021 due in De- cember. Applications will be available at the October meeting.
All summer events were reviewed with every- one commenting that all were success- ful. Raffle sales were good and discussed	Kleber H will meet with Larry Nelson on mak- ing arrangements for the tool swap.
possibly ordering more tickets for the 2020 raffle. Picnic was success with over 70 attend- ing and a record was set with the silent auc- tion bringing in over \$900. Better sign up is	Kirk M. made a motion for the DWT to partici- pate at ACME Tools in November. Second by Becca K.
needed for the Art in the Park and the Capital A'Fair.	Meeting adjourned 8:42.







Great crowd for Becca Kielpinski's demonstration on laminating and turning a bowl.

Monthly Member Profile



One of our new members works for the University of Mary as a Student Success Advisor. Mike Jennens is a retiree from the military. During his military career he worked in communications, with hazmat, in aircraft maintenance, as an instructor, and as an electronic technician.

Mike's hobbies include wood working and building stereo speakers. Wanting to learn a new hobby, he joined the Dakota Wood Turners.

Since he has no experience at turning, he has no favorite wood to turn nor a favorite turned object.

A wife Cindee, two children, and three grandchildren make up Mike's family.

Dakota Woodturners PO Box 243 Bismarck, ND 58502

US Postage 256

MAIL TO:

ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED





SAWDUST & SHAVINGS Issue 257

DECEMBER 2019

SPECIAL DATES OF

- December 7, 2019 9:00 AM **Regular Meeting BSC Shop**
- December 10, 2019 7:00 PM E-Board Mtg. at the Mandan Eagles
- January 11, 2020 9:00 AM Regular Meeting BSC Shop
- January 11, 2020 5:30 PM Holiday Party at Steve and Donna Hamar home

CONTENTS

Meeting Minutes	2-3
Show & Share Photos	4
Freedom Pens	5
Member Profile	5
For Sale/Wanted	6

Prez Sez

HAPPY HOLIDAYS!!!

wiches, and hurried out for the Black Friday shopping.

Hope all of you had a great Thanksgiving with friends and family, ate too much, napped through the ball games, woke up in time for cold turkey sand-

The DWT is finishing a busy year with the ACME demonstration, election of new officers, Mike Mahoney's demonstration and hands on sessions, signup for DWT Educational Incentives, and a social/supper at Steve and Donna's home. We are also preparing for the January tool swap, looking forward to the February Craft Supplies order, and signing up for the Spring Symposium.

BRAVE

The November DWT meeting was a huge success. Thanks to Dolly and Becca for taking minutes and documenting the show and share. Once again the club presented Freedom Pens to the National Guard. Thank you to Dolly for organizing this project. Mark presented a great demonstration on threading. As usual, members had a great Show and Share of recent projects. Thanks to Steve and Donna for offering to host a Fall Symposium social/supper starting at 5 PM on Saturday following Mahoney's demonstration. All members are invited. Please bring a side dish, appetizer, or dessert. Thanks to all that helped with the ACME TOOL demonstration. We had a great turnout !!!

THE NEXT DWT MEETING IS ON DECEMBER 7!!!!!!!!

The December meeting will be quite short in order to get to Mike Mahoney's full day demonstration. He will be turning a threaded hollow form and a calabash bowl. We need to complete officer elections for the next two years. The nominating committee has the following ballot: President-Kirk Maize, Vicepresident-Mark Kielpinski, and Member at large, Kleber Hadsell. Any other nominations may be presented at the meeting. Dolly will take DWT shirt order. This is your last chance. Your Educational Incentive application forms are due at this meeting. You will also be able to sign-up for the annual DWT Holiday Party held on January 11, same day as the regular DWT meeting. The cost is \$20 per person. Always a great time !!! We will also have show and share for members who are not attending the hands on sessions with Mike Mahoney. Those sessions will be held for that have registered on December 8-9 at the Warren shop. If you are a participant in either of these sessions please bring some of your turnings to show at that time. Mike is quite interested in seeing what we are doing.

In this season of giving thanks, I would like to thank the officers and the many volunteers who help to keep the DWT a vibrant and energetic force in our communities. Their commitment to growing the DWT and helping members to improve their skills is AWESOME!!! Please let them know you are thankful for them, as well.

The 2020 club dues are DUE.

John Warren, President

PAGE 2

SAWDUST & SHAVINGS Issue 257

	The Holiday Party will be at Steve Hamar's House January 11 th at 5:30
DWT Regular Meeting	PM the meal will begin at 6pm. Bring an appetizer or dessert to share. Gift exchange bring a gift and get a gift. Sign-up sheet at next meeting.
November 9, 2019	Tool order in February from Craft Supply, no tax. Need someone to chair the order.
Meeting called to order by President John Warren. Stan motioned to approve the September meeting minutes with no minutes from October meeting because of the snow storm. 2 nd by Denise.	Educational Incentive it was decided as an E-board to up from two to three recipients and upped the amount from \$400 to \$500 to help with the cost of attending educational opportunities. Fill out a form and turn
Treasurer's report given by Mark K. Motion to approve by George S, 2^{nd} by Al Prom, and motion carries.	in next month. ACME TOOL sign-up for November 22 nd -23 rd . Set up lathes and tables at
Membership report given by Stan Z. we have 97 members. You can	5pm on Thursday.
pay dues for 2020. Guests at the meeting included James Drebelbis, Darrell Zenker and	T-shirt order Dolly has forms for t-shirts and sweatshirts. Prices on back of sign-up sheet. She will have sign-up sheet at December meeting.
National Guard Colonel Warren Pauling. Dolly presented the Freedom Pens to Colonel Warren Pauling. Free- dom Pens started in 2014. Pens are handed out to service men and	Jerry Duppong has a model 10eR Shopsmith looking for someone who enjoys an older model Shopsmith. If you are interested in ordering a CBN wheel talk to him.
women at Yellow Ribbon Programs. Dolly has no pens left but will be ordering more. Thank you to all who turned pens.	Thank you Zinkers for the Ash for our Fall Symposium. President's Challenge for December is 10 tops, a threaded box, or
No Women in Turning meeting in December or January. WIT will resume in February. You can contact Becca or Dolly if any ladies would like to do a project before February meeting.	something for show and share. Door Prize winner this month was Greg Pollart. The prize included Pur- ple heart pen blanks, screw driver kit and pizza cutter kit.
Rocky Mountain Symposium report, 11 people from the club attend- ed. Mike O. first time away from club symposium, experience was eye opening. If anyone has an opportunity it is worth going. Mark K.	President's Challenge winner was Alan Welte. Prize included pen kits and Big Leaf Maple blanks.
would go again, great experience. John W. will pass budget suggestions for 2020 to new leadership.	Motion to adjourn made by Denise J. George S. 2 nd
Jim P. likes how this club supports growth. Thank you to club for helping with his growth.	Show and Share
Mike Mahoney Fall symposium on December 7-9. December 7 th will be a demonstration for all club members at BSC. The 8-9 are hands on both days are full. Hands on will be turning calabash bowl and threaded lidded box. Please set up lathes at John Warrens shop Thursday night.	Louis Pittman showed a small lidded bowl made from Plywood, a bowl made from Black Oak from Mexico and a bowl turned from White Oak.
Note: Moved Regular meeting to Dec. 7 th , NO meeting on Dec. 14 th .	Wayne Peterson showed a bowl turned from
Social at Steve Hamar's house Saturday December 7 th at 5pm. No cost just bring an appetizer, side or dessert to share.	Black Oak and one from Silver Maple.
Tool Swap will take place at January meeting. Bring tools related to woodturning that you don't use to get them into someone's hands that can use it.	Larry Nelson showed a vessel he had turned using "Nespresso coffee" and crushed pistachio shells finished with CA Glue. Also, he had used
Ron is chairing the nomination committee. Nominations put forth by the committee are Kirk Maize for President, Mark Kielpinski for Vice-President, and Kleber Hadsell for Member at Large. December 7 th	"Keurig Coffee" and crushed pistachio shells to make a bowl and pen finished with lacquer.
election before Mike Mahoney demonstration.	(Continued on page 3)

 Allen Weite showed a box turned rom Cherry with a Tulip finial and a bowl from Flowering rab. Also, he presented two Christmas trees made with captive rings. George Scholl showed large bowls made from Cotton-wood and finished with Walnut oil. He also had a vase made from Cotton-wood and accented with Celtic design. Brent Fisher showed several types of wood including Bubinga, Cocobolo and African Black wood. He had a vase of Bubinga and a hot wase of Elm along with a finial of hard Maple. Showed clamp he had gotten from Grizzly and also said he had a lathe for sale. Al Prom had made 10 pens for Freedom Pens and several bottle stoppers with state quarters inset. Todd Richardson showed a "tray" he had turned from Ashso, an ash tray???? Then used with candyit became a Candy Dish !!! Mark Kielpinski showed a variety of items wood plater that was woodburned. He ad bought in Colorado. Rebecca Kielpinski and Dolly Erickson both showed some of Christmas Ornaments that were made the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl he had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural edged bowl turned from Big Leaf Maple.
 Brom Cottonwood and finished with Walnut oil. He also had a vase made from Cottonwood and accented with Celtic design. Brent Fisher showed several types of wood including Bubinga, Cocobolo and African Black Wood. He had a vase of Bubinga and a hollowed vase of Elm along with a finial of hard Maple. Showed clamp he had gotten from Maple. Showed clamp he had gotten from Ash. so, an ash tray???? There used watth to the symposium is well in the works. Sign up will be an union and motion passed. Al Prom had made 10 pens for Freedom Pens inset. Todd Richardson showed a rolling pin made from several laminated woods. Doug Alm showed a "tray" he had turned from several laminated woods. Doug Alm showed a "tray" he had turned from several laminated woods. Mark Kielpinski showed a variety of items he had turned: weed pods, Walnut and Oak spheres, Ambrosia Maple bowl and a Cherry Wood platter that was woodburned. He also had a large bowl made of Silver Leaf Maple which he had bought in Colorado. Rebecca Kielpinski and Dolly Erickson both showed a some of Christmas Ornaments that were made at the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl he had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural
 Iowed vase of Elm along with a finial of hard Maple. Showed clamp he had gotten from Grizzly and also said he had a lathe for sale. Al Prom had made 10 pens for Freedom Pens and several bottle stoppers with state quarters inset. Al Prom had made 10 pens for Freedom Pens and several bottle stoppers with state quarters inset. Todd Richardson showed a rolling pin made from several laminated woods. Spring Symposium is well in the works. Sign up will be January for the April 17-19, 2020 Symposium. This is a great opportunity to get some hands on experience with national talent. Todd Richardson showed a rolling pin made from several laminated woods. Doug Alm showed a "tray" he had turned from Ashso, an ash tray???? Then used with candyit became a Candy Dish !!! Mark Kielpinski showed a variety of items he had turned: weed pods, Walnut and Oak spheres, Ambrosia Maple bowl and a Cherry wood platter that was woodburned. He also had a large bowl made of Silver Leaf Maple which he had bought in Colorado. Rebecca Kielpinski and Dolly Erickson both showed some of Christmas Ornaments that were made at the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl he had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural
 and several bottle stoppers with state quarters inset. Todd Richardson showed a rolling pin made from several laminated woods. Doug Alm showed a "tray" he had turned from Ashso, an ash tray???? Then used with candyit became a Candy Dish !!! Mark Kielpinski showed a variety of items he had turned: weed pods, Walnut and Oak spheres, Ambrosia Maple bowl and a Cherry wood platter that was woodburned. He also had a large bowl made of Silver Leaf Maple which he had bought in Colorado. Rebecca Kielpinski and Dolly Erickson both showed some of Christmas Ornaments that were made at the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural
 Doug Alm showed a "tray" he had turned from Ashso, an ash tray??? Then used with candyit became a Candy Dish !!! Mark Kielpinski showed a variety of items he had turned: weed pods, Walnut and Oak spheres, Ambrosia Maple bowl and a Cherry wood platter that was woodburned. He also had a large bowl made of Silver Leaf Maple which he had bought in Colorado. Rebecca Kielpinski and Dolly Erickson both showed some of Christmas Ornaments that were made at the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl he had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural
 Mark Kielpinski showed a variety of items he had turned: weed pods, Walnut and Oak spheres, Ambrosia Maple bowl and a Cherry wood platter that was woodburned. He also had a large bowl made of Silver Leaf Maple which he had bought in Colorado. Rebecca Kielpinski and Dolly Erickson both showed some of Christmas Ornaments that were made at the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural Please talk to Kleber if you want more information. Plan to set up your "for sale/trade/give away" items at 8:30 before the January 11th meeting. There will be two barter and buy tables and one free table. After the meeting, begin the swap! When time is up please collect your buys or tools that didn't go. Tool order will be submitted at the February meeting so start making your list. Dues are due. They are once again \$20. Also, please let Becca know if you will be attending the Christmas Party. She will be collecting the \$20/ person for the event.
 Showed some of Christmas Ornaments that were made at the WIT in November. John Warren showed a "winged" bowl he had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural ing so start making your list. Dues are due. They are once again \$20. Also, please let Becca know if you will be attending the Christmas Party. She will be collecting the \$20/ person for the event.
John Warren showed a "winged" bowl he Christmas Party. She will be collecting the \$20/ had attempted which became a "bowl" of different description. Also showed a natural





















SHOW and SHARE

PHOTOS

PAGE 5



Monthly Member Profile



Jeff Nordgaard is a retiree from the United States Postal Service. One of his hobbies is golf. I suspect he will spend more time with his hobby of woodworking this time of the year.

Because of his interest in wood working, he decided explore woodturning and joined our club. He has no experience with woodturning. As a result, he has not had time to pick a favorite wood or a favored object to turn. He now has the opportunity to learn the skills that our members are happy to demonstrate.

His wife's name is Renae.

Dakota Woodturners PO Box 243 Bismarck, ND 58502

US Postage 257

MAIL TO:

ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED

